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Denise Taz {I.K-KAutn]

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 11:38 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto): 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; assignments

Ce: ‘Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth’; 'Henry, Irene James’; Teo, Grace’; SUR

Subject: RE: Request for PRS : GBG 9021U DOA: 27.11.2019 (Third Party Claim)  Our ref:
CMTD1905561/RUC

Dear SirfMadam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBG 9021U on 28/11/2019
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: B256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Libl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408333)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 11:22 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James’ <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; ‘Teo,
Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for PRS : GBG 9021U DOA: 27.11.2019 (Third Party Claim) Our ref : CMTD1905561/RUC

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 10:48 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; sur@lkkauto.com
Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

_#

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 10:48 AM

To: assignments; sur@lkkauto.com

Cce: Jason: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; Henry, Irene James; Teo, Grace; Ong Shiying; Lina Pang

Subject: RE- Request for PRS : GBG 9021U DOA: 27.11.2019 (Third Party Claim) Owr ref :
CMTD1905561/RUC

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for GBG9021U on a without prejudice basis and revert with your preliminary
report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ruth.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.s m.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Praduct Purchase’ via Sompo SG

> Google Play

@& App Store

' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motar Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments. is intended for the personis) of company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient. please delate this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your parsonal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acling on our b=half), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Lina Pang <Lina,pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

sent: Thursday, 28 November, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
<irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Ong Shiying



" <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>
. Subject: RE: ﬂequesi for PRS : GBG 9021U DOA: 27.11.2019 (Third Party Claim) Our ref : CMTD1905561/RUC

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,
We will like to select Marcus Chua from LKK auto Consultants .
Thank you.

Best Regards

Lina

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405 Fax: 67458520

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <lason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
<irene. henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace teo@s0mpo.com.sg»
Subject; RE: Request for PRS : GBG 9021U DOA: 27.11.2019 (Third Party Claim) Our ref : CMTD1905561/RUC

Our Reference : CMTD1905561/RUC
Your Reference: GRGS021U

Without Prejudice
Date: 28/11/2019

Attention:

FASTECH AUTO PTELTD

Dear Lina,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG9021U & XE2732Y ON 27.11.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 27/11/2019.

Please be informed that Ms Ruth Chua is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng

2




Kenneth Kong (North

2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D 6322 4667 | T 6461 8555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

@& App Store
Download now @ ar

i Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel Parsonal Accident, Home K Private Mator Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, s intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/ar legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosura, copying of use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
if you are not the intended recipient, please delste this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behall), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 5:31 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MatorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <lason@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: Request for PRS : GBG 9021U DOA: 27.11.2019 (Third Party Claim)

Without Prejudice




 Dear Sir/Madam,

" Your fnsured’s vehicle: XE 2732Y.

Date of accident:27/11/.2019

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: GBG 9021U.

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2
days of the notice.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Lina

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
| Kuki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Mease note that it is 1 condition of any settlement reached that it shigll be withoul prejudice o any personal injury claim (il any) of the owner
clniman



TR Used Isuzu NHRBSA Car for Sale in Singapore, Mah Lian Molor Vehicle Repairar - sgCarMari

sGCaARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars iged Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Isuzu NHRES |PriceRange | [Depreciaton v | [2017

Home = Used Cars = Mah Lian Motor vehice Regamer » Jeuru MHRESA

Isuzu NHR85A

Feerviev Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $48,000 Fuel Type Diesel
Depreciation £6,320 /yr Reg Date 01-Jul-2017

View modeals with similar depre (7yrs Tmths 2days COE laft)

Mileage NA, Manufactured 2017
Road Tax N.A, Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $24,148 as of today (change) oMy $25,292
COE $31,808 ARF $1,265
Engine Cap 2,999 cc No. of Owners 1
Curb Weight 1,700 kg

Type of Vehicle Truck

Features o
New Spray Painting. Very Nice Condition. Include & Months Road Tax, o
ek Shiartlest Compare
- Repart Ermor Maore Actio
Status
a&|ler Information
Available
Mah Lian Motor Vehicle Repal
B vehicles for sals. 3 sold in past 3 n
Resources
m Car Valuation - Free v ::r-muua;;::
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started :
Search cars nearty
m Vehicle Evaluation = MrGoh %61

smse—==  Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more Si Hul 91

‘osted on: 12-0ct-2019 | Last Updated an: 12-0ct-2019

Lipd
! '!i"]l'_;'lr-

hitps:/iwww. sgearman.comiusad_cars/info php7ID=BB110140L=3531 12



172812019 Used Isuzu NHRES Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

TsGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Bidded Car Plate Number for sale
Looking for auspicious numbers?
Browse our list of hottest bidded car plate numbers for sale.

Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Renewal Coe Toyola Wish r-:-?i"'l:l.ﬂ]'il.'
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just J Autn | M
$58 until it's SOLD! '
Past an Ad Agvertiser Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by Category ¥ |
5 vehicles | 1suzu NHRSS - ivoncsd Serch B
Model Price Depreciation Ry e Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Isuru NHREBS Any Any 2016 Ay Ay Any
Isuzu NHRB5A $45,200 $6,530 fyr 28-0ct-2016 2999 cc 28,969 km Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel

Excellent Auto Gaar Workhorsa, Confirm 100% Satisfaction, Mileage Only At 289659km, The Previous Owner [s My Friend And Only Drive
The Lesry To Work Then Park Whaole Day And Drive Back To Home Only, Can Register Under Personal Mame And Company Name. Full L

ABWIN Bus Pre Ltd

Postac: 25-Now-2019 I:.::; 2016 Isuru NHRESA, Z016 fusu rhrBSe. Tsuze NHRESA, isuru nhrfa. lsusu, NHRESA, nhri5a. Used

Isuzu NHRBSA $43,800 $6,550 fyr 05-Aug-2016 2,999 e B Truck
Fual Type: Diesel
Cheaper In Market, Lower Depre [n 10ft Truck. Heavy Duty Brand. Brand New Condition. Full Loan Available, High Trade In, Don't Miss It
Call Now For Appointment!

ABWIN (1394) Pte Ltd
s qu‘l. A016 Isusy NHRESA, 2016 ismry niwESa; [suzy ’CHRESA, sury nhrBSa, [Suzu, NHRESA, nhrB5a, Lsed
Posted: J4-Noe-2015 I

Isuzu NHRBSA £44 800 $6,470 fyr 01-Now-2016 2,999 e 72,000 km Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel
Very Rellable Isuzu NHR 10 Feet Loy, Viery Well Maintained And Low Usage. Letting Go Because Elderly Owner Is Retiring. Come, See
And Test Drive S0 You Wil Know How Good Condition This Lorry Is.

posted: T3-Maw-1015 Tags: 2016 Isuru NHRESR, 2016 isuwry nheBSa, Isuzu NHRESA, isugu nhri5a, Isumns, NHRESA, nhri5a, Used
F g leury

Isuzu NHRESA $38,500 $5,040 fyr 13-Apr-2016 1999 - Truck
Fuel Type: Diese|
Comes With Half Canopy! Superb Condition|
QiFel Auta Pt Lig
Paszen: 14-No-015 TL:?ISH 2016 Isusy NHRESA, 2006 mury nhrBSa, Bueg NHRSSA, susu nhidSa, lau, NHRESA, phriSa, Ussd

Car Buying Car Selling Car Dwnership

Buying & pro
Unsure ¢
Car Aftermarket On The Mave Lifestyle " S
Tewewy NHREBSA 542,800 $6,980 fyr 13-Jan-2016 4,999 cc 41,000 km Truck
& Diesel
Compare arry With Good Condition And New Spray Painting] Good For Heavy Load Goods.

hittps:iwww sgearman. com/used_cans/listing php?RGD=20168MOD=lsuzu NHRESARPG=208VEH=08AVL=2 "z
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> Back to OneMotoring

FARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Foreign Company
352C

GBG%021U

No

28 Nov 2019
ISUZU
NHRB5AUE4AA
White

2017
4JJ13D4276
JAANHRB5EH7100342
$24.478.00

29 Nov 2017

29 Nov 2017

0

$1.224.00

No

$0.00

28 Nov 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$48,902.00

$39,121.00

$39,121.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2019

hltpm’furl.It.l.gmr.WﬂﬂinmlnquImRﬁuH?PuMEEMIHM?FUNCTIﬂHJmFM{HDMTT

1"



FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-46,48,50 AUTOBAY

SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO: GBG 9021U
ary PARTICULAR
1PCS TAILGATE /s Joe
1PCS TAILGATE LOWER MEMBER 7 2(
2PCS TAILGATE LOCK LATCHS @5215.00
2PCS TAILLAMPS (@5295.00 155 ¢~ L0
2PCS TAILGATE REAR STOPPERS @538.00
1PCS FRONT WINDSCREEN /208 00
1PCS FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER ) 79, 5
1PCS FRONT PANEL sofr 20
1PCS FRONT PANEL 1SUZU" EMBLEM
1PCS FRONT PANEL 'NH' STICKER
1PCS FRONT GRILLE E(1-29
1PCS FRONT BUMPER 7102
2PCS FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS @$265.00
2PCS HEADLAMPS @$850.00 $Soxd=/1oo
2PCS FRONT SIGNAL LAMPS @$26200 2/{-y1= ¥ 30
2 PCS FRONT CORNER PANEL GARNISHS @$525.00
1PCS FRONT VIEW MIRROR BRACKET ASSYS @$825.00 # §p
2PCS FRONT WIPER NOZZLES @$105.00
2PCS FRONT WIPER ARM @$28500 / 28 ¢ 3 = 24D
2PCS FRONT WIPER BLADES @3524500 #0x L= S ¢
1PCS FRONT WIPER MOTOR ¥ho.
1PCS FRONT WIPER MOTOR LINKAGE 3 &
2PCS FRONT VIEW MIRROR BRACKET GARNISHS @$45,00
1PCS FRONT DOOR O/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER TRIMO'S  #59. 0
1PCS FRONT DOOR DIl PILLAR O/S
1PCS AIRCON BLOWER /7200
1PCS AIR CON HEATERUNIT  / £ @,
1PCS DASHBOARD ;25
1 PCS DASHBOARD FRAME ¢ /¢~
1 PCS BRAKE MASTER PUMP
SNETT
1SET TAILGATE CORPORATE STICKER
1 PCS TAILGATE 70KM/H 12 PAX STICKER
1PCS REAR LICNECE PLATE
1SET FRONT PANEL & FRONT DOOR CORPORATE STICKER
1PCS FRONT LICENCE PLATE
1PCS FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT
1PCS FRONT 'ERF" BRACKET
LABOUR GHARGES

TO CHECK WIRING

TO LIFT-UP REAR CARGO DECK FOR REPAIR CHASSIS
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT WINDSCREEN
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT DASHBOARD

/T

(£ o

1£1

ok

(e i‘lllﬁ.ﬂﬂ.-"'"'
Seffera 393500 —
A1 $530.00 X
CNq $170000,_~
Cra Eﬂﬂ' -
A4 $105000 —
¢ls $1650.00 1P,
"fswl 521000 _—
L $57000 __—
A4 THs000—"
7 Sn0—
$399.00
/ {na  $s000 —
dal $1.12500 L~
w"ﬁ «n 580500 -
A ssago0
Cre $220000 —
?u $2.950.00 ::.'
n  $1,500.00
ut&f-f $1,155.00~"
nA  siazsoo X
$28,718.00

AL s3sono 14D
Al 52000 ¢~
St $2000 o
A 5880.00 30D

$2000 7 ¢f
rlia $50.00
ALA 52000

sa000 S0
s600.00 Y09
$15000/ 00

$380.00 1 90



TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING AIRCON BLOWER $100.00 «

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING $150.00 L0
TO TRANSFER FRONT DOOR MECHANISM $100.00 § 1»
TO REFILL AIRCON GAS $150.00 /0 5
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS $2,800.00 /

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING $2.20000 /7

TOTAL $35,818.00

204
Higy



’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapors 4080833
(’5‘ TEL 6258 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg. Noc 189807188R GST Reg. No. 18-8807188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref CS/SMO18021046/Utd3n2
oo |INHIRA
#05-01/06 Date: 20-01-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Vah. XE 2732Y Veh. Inspected GBG 8021U
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD190556 1/RUC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 28/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZL NHRS5 (M) c.c 2988
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JAANHRBSEHT 100342 Colour WHITE
Odometer 93458 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IM ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185R15 YOKCOHAMA B mm
R/H Rear Tyre [165R13(D) YOKOHAMA B/8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |165R13 (D) YOKOHAMA B8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR AND FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. E General Information
Accident Date _ 27/11/2019 |Inspection Date 28/11/2019
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 8
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 4178483
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 10 Working Days




Reg. Mo 18060T188R GST Reg. No. 19-2607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBG 2021U

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub! industrial Park, Singapone 408933
TEL B258 1561 FAX 6258 4315

- i =3 B == == B OB O R P R P A = ik b =k b =k = P R R ==

— ol

TAILGATE
TAILGATE LOWER MEMBER

TAILGATE LOCK LATCHS @3$215.00

TAILLAMPS @$295.00

TAILGATE REAR STOPPERS @$38.00

FRONT WINDSCREEN

FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER

FRONT PANEL

FRONT PANEL *ISUZU" EMBLEM

FRONT PANEL "NH" STICKER

FRONT GRILLE

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS @$265.00
HEADLAMPS @$850.00

FRONT SIGNAL LAMPS @$262.00

FRONT CORNER PANEL GARNISHS @$525.00
FRONT VIEW MIRROR BRACKET ASSYS @$825.00
FRONT WIPER NOZZLES @$105.00

FRONT WIPER ARM @$285.00

FRONT WIPER BLADES @5245.00

FRONT WIPER MOTOR

FRONT WIPER MOTOR LINKAGE

FRONT VIEW MIRROR BRACKET GARNISHS @$45.00
FRONT DOOR O/S

FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM OIS

FRONT DOOR OUTER PILLAR OIS

AIRCON BLOWER

AlIR CON HEATER UNIT
DASHBOARD
DASHBOARD FRAME

BADLY DENTED
BENT

OIS BENT
CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
BEROKEN
TWISTED

BADLY DENTED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
CRACKED

BENT / CRACKED
NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED

Vs BENT
TWISTED

BENT

BENT

JAMMED

BENT

CRACKED

BENT / BUCKLED
TORN

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

CRACKED
CRACKED
DEFORMED / TORN
BENT

Report Ref No. CS/SM0O18021046/Utd3n2

1.125.00
605.00
899.00

2,.200.00
2,850.00
1.500.00
1,155.00

1.125.00
48900

1,200.00
1,680.00
1,255.00

815.00
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1|BRAKE MASTER PUMP NOT NECESSARY 1,425,00 -
LESS 15% DISCOUNT - -2,742.00
28,718.00 15,538 00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET TAILGATE CORPORATE STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 380.00 1B0.00
1{TAILGATE 70KM/H 12 PAX STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 20.00 .
1|SET FRONT PANEL & FRONT DOOR CORPORATE NECESSARY BB0.00 350.00
STICKER (SN}
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE (SN) BENT 20.00 14.00
1 |[FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|FRONT ERP BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1,390.00 624.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. B80.00 30,00
TO LIFT-UP REAR CARGO DECK FOR REPAIR CHASSIS. 60000 400.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT WINDSCREEN 150,00 100.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING FRONT DASHBOARD. 380.00 2B0.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING AIRCON BLOWER. 100,00 100.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 150.00 80,00
TO TRANSFER FRONT DOOR MECHANISM, 100.00 60,00
TO REFILL AIRCON GAS 150,00 100.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 2,600.00 1,500.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT DOOR
OUTER PILLAR O/S
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 2.200.00 1.400.00
6,710,00 4,050.00
GRAND TOTAL 36,818.00 20,212.00
!:-+ 3 ' I d -ﬂ 1 _mwml
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CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appralser
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TAX INVOICE

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL INV No.

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06

INV Date

SINGAPORE LAND TOWER Reference

SINGAPORE 048623

Code

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FEE

Vehicle No.
Insured Veh.
Claim No.
Policy No,
Accident Date
Inspection Date

GBG 92021U
XE 2732
CMTDI905561/RUC

27112019

28112019

AC2000696
20/01/2020

CS/SMO19021046/Utd3n2

LI

Description

Total

Survey Inspection

450.00

Resurvey Inspection

Drigital Photographs

Transportation

Subtotal

450.00

GST (7%)

3150

Grand Total

481.50

We shall be glad if you could forward the payment at your early convenience.

Cheque should be crossed and made payable (o

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

F2Y

'LKK Auto Consultanis Pie Ltd"




